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REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 
PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACTOR 

BOISE CITY CANAL MULTI-USE PATHWAY, 3RD STREET TO BROADWAY AVENUE 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
Issued June 12, 2024 
 
 
NOTICE TO PROPOSERS 

A. This addendum serves to clarify, revise, and supersede information in the Request for 
Qualifications.   
 

B. The Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum as directed in the Request for 
Qualifications packet. 
 

C. The due date remains unchanged.  

1. Due Date:  June 20, 2024 by 3:00 p.m. local time (electronic submittal) 

 

D. REVISIONS TO PART 2 – QUALIFICATION INFORMATION. EXHIBIT A CONTRACTOR 
QUALIFICATION APPLICATION. 

1. SECTION 2: Minimum  Requirements, Item 3 is hereby amended and revised to 
allow for the submittal of up to three relevant projects.  Please use Revised Exhibit 
A attached to this addendum.  

.  

LIST OF DOCUMENTS      NO. OF PAGES 

This Addendum No. 1 issued June 12, 2024    1 
Revised Exhibit A       9 
 
 
 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
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EXHIBIT A 
REVISED June 12, 2024 

 
CONTRACTOR QUALIFICATION APPLICATION 

(REQUIRED FOR SUBMISSION) 
 

BOISE CITY CANAL MULTI-USE PATHWAY,  
3RD STREET TO BROADWAY AVENUE 

 
TO:  Capital City Development Corporation 
 By email:  bids@ccdcboise.com  

Attn: Kathy Wanner, Contracts Manager 
 121 N. 9th Street, Suite 501 
 Boise, Idaho 83702 
 
 
SECTION 1:  GENERAL INFORMATION AND LICENSING 
 
1. Name of Company:          
 

Company Type:  ___ Corporation  ___ Partnership  ___ Individual  ___ LLC  ___ Other 
 

Business Address:            
 

Telephone:       E-mail Address:      
 
Name of current owner, CEO, or president:         

 
2. LICENSE:  Idaho Public Works Contractor License #      
 

Provide a list of categories of work that your firm normally performs with its own forces.  

             

              

 
Number of years the Company has been in business:       

 
Is the Company a parent or subsidiary of another Company?  _____ Yes     _____ No 

 
If yes, please explain:           
 

3. ADDENDA:  Respondent has reviewed and understands all addenda issued with this 
RFQ: 

 
 Addendum No.    Dated:         
 

Addendum No.    Dated:         
 
  

mailto:bids@ccdcboise.com
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SECTION 2:  MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS 
 
1. Complete and include a signed Certification and Waiver & Release (Exhibit B).  
 
2. Does your company have the ability to bond for a minimum of $2,000,000? 
   Yes   No 
 
3. To demonstrate experience and capability to perform work, the Contractor must provide 

at least one and up to three relevant projects completed for a government or quasi-
government entity (including Water Companies and Canal Districts) within the last five 
(5) years.  The projects must clearly demonstrate the following to be accepted as 
relevant experience: 

 
• Construction of a high-volume cast-in-place concrete retaining wall within a waterway. 
• Work within an irrigation facility channel, demonstrating flow diversion and/or 

dewatering during construction. 
• Replacement and installation of curb/gutter/pedestrian ramps. 
• Maintaining pedestrian paths and traffic flow during construction. 
• An awarded bid value of at least $450,000. 
• Name of Government Entity and Contact information. 

 
 
Relevant Project Information 
Please fill out the following completely. Information may be completed on a separate sheet and 
attached to the RFQ submittal.  
 
Project 1 - Required 

 

Project Name:            

Project Description (include details on how project meets and demonstrates 

relevant experience):         

            

            

            

            

            

            



 
REVISED EXHIBIT A  
BOISE CITY MULTI-USE PATHWAY, 3RD STREET TO BROADWAY AVENUE     Page 3 
 

            

             

Contractor’s Project Manager:          

Contractor’s Superintendent:           

Original Contract Value:       

Change Order Amount:       

Original Project Schedule(days):       

Revised/Final Project Schedule (days):      

Describe Change Orders (cost, schedule impact, and reason for change):    

             

             

             

             

              

Were liquidated damages assessed or were there any claims on this project? 

   Yes   No 

If yes, describe amounts and details.        

             

              

Owner’s Contact Information (Entity, Contact Name, Role, Phone Number, email 

address) 
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Project 2  
 

Project Name:            

Project Description (include details on how project meets and demonstrates 

relevant experience):         

            

            

            

            

            

            

            

             

Contractor’s Project Manager:          

Contractor’s Superintendent:           

Original Contract Value:       

Change Order Amount:       

Original Project Schedule(days):       

Revised/Final Project Schedule (days):      

Describe Change Orders (cost, schedule impact, and reason for change):    
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Were liquidated damages assessed or were there any claims on this project? 

   Yes   No 

If yes, describe amounts and details.        

             

              

Owner’s Contact Information (Entity, Contact Name, Role, Phone Number, email 

address) 
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Project 3  
 

Project Name:            

Project Description (include details on how project meets and demonstrates 

relevant experience):         

            

            

            

            

            

            

            

             

Contractor’s Project Manager:          

Contractor’s Superintendent:           

Original Contract Value:       

Change Order Amount:       

Original Project Schedule(days):       

Revised/Final Project Schedule (days):      

Describe Change Orders (cost, schedule impact, and reason for change):    
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Were liquidated damages assessed or were there any claims on this project? 

   Yes   No 

If yes, describe amounts and details.        

             

              

Owner’s Contact Information (Entity, Contact Name, Role, Phone Number, email 

address) 
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SECTION 3:  PERFORMANCE INFORMATION 
 
PROVIDE:  Provide answers to the following questions; provide documents where requested. 
 
1. Based on the attached project drawings, is your company able to complete all necessary 

work within the canal channel during the irrigation off-season? 
   Yes   No 
 
2.  Has your company completed a high-volume cast-in-place concrete project in sub-

freezing temperatures? 
   Yes   No 
 

3. Has your company ever completed a public works construction project within a confined 
footprint (such as an active irrigation canal or stream bed)? 

   Yes   No 
 
4.  Does your company have cyber security liability insurance?   

_____ Yes     _____ No 
 

5.  Does your company have cyber security protections in place such as multi-factor 
authentication for employees? 
  Yes   No 

 
6.  Within the last 3 years, has your company experienced any cyber incident such as social 

engineering, ransomware, privacy breach, etc.?  
  Yes   No 
 

7.  Does your company have a health and safety training program?  
  Yes   No 
  

8. Does your company have experience working with the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, 
the Environmental Protection Agency, Idaho Department of Environmental Quality, or 
any other equivalent environmental quality control board? 
  Yes   No 

 
9. If you responded yes, to the question above, have you ever been cited or had penalties 

assessed against your company or the owner of a project on which your company was 
the contractor or deemed responsible for the penalties?  
  Yes   No 
 

10. Has your firm, or any of its parent company(s) or subsidiaries, in the last five (5) years:  
 

Had any projects with any claims requiring mediation, arbitration, litigation or 
other formal dispute resolution from ongoing or former projects?  

   Yes   No 
 

Had liens placed by subcontractors? 
  Yes   No 

 



 
REVISED EXHIBIT A  
BOISE CITY MULTI-USE PATHWAY, 3RD STREET TO BROADWAY AVENUE     Page 9 
 

Received stopwork notice from project owner or AHJ? 
   Yes   No 
 

Failed to complete a construction contract or been terminated for any reason? 
  Yes   No 

 
Received one or more citations from OSHA or any AHJ’s?  
  Yes   No 
 
Had any surety company make payments on your company’s behalf as a result 
of default, to satisfy any claims made against a performance or payment bond, in 
connection with any public or private construction project?  

    Yes   No 
 
If you answered “yes” to any of the questions listed in Question 10, provide 
the project, dates, circumstances, resolution and/or other pertinent details 
on a separate page. If applicable, provide documents requested. 
 

 
 
 

END OF REVISED EXHIBIT A 
 

 
 


